[bookmark: _GoBack]From: Vladimir Prisich <vladimir@yhsan.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 10:14 AM
To: b2b@yhsan.com
Subject: Vendor Registration

To: Diplomatic missions in Turkmenistan (Trade agencies) 

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to introduce you to YHSAN IE and register our interest to provide virtual assistance to the companies and organisations willing to expand their activities to Turkmenistan.   

YHSAN Individual Enterprise is a private company incorporated in 2013 under the laws of Turkmenistan, having its registered office at 40, 1958 (Andalyp) str., Ashgabat. YHSAN IE provides comprehensive business support services: 

-          consultation, referral and market intelligence

-          market entry strategy

-          arrangement of meetings and communication with 3rd parties 

-          support of correspondence 

-          legal aid, protection of interest and risk mitigation

-          procedural representation of a client   

-          CRE (commercial real estate) advisory and project management

-          due diligence

Our work is to support organisations looking to expand and strengthen their business and operations, reduce their risks, adapt and respond to market changes. Our resources include experienced professionals, highly-skilled and committed people with a track record of delivery drawn from leading businesses and the public sector. Our strengths: 

-          strong experience and understanding of key industries, the drivers and constraints of complex and distributed business environments;  

-          ability to design solutions tailored to the specific needs and context of individual clients; 

-          pragmatically combining the needs for local customisation with the adherence to global standards and governance models.

For enquiries, please call us on +99312218867/69 or email to b2b@yhsan.com. 

Thank you.

Vladimir Prisich
Director 
YHSAN IE 
www.yhsan.com
